



December 23, 2024

SENT TO: joseph.st.peter@dot.gov

Joseph St. Peter
Presiding Official, Office of Chief Counsel
United States Department of Transportation
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration
1200 New Jersey Avenue Southeast
Washington, D.C. 20590

RE: CPF No. 4-2024-025-NOPV

Dear Mr. St. Peter,

Subject to final approval, please be advised that the parties have reached a settlement agreement whereby Item 1 will be withdrawn and Item 2 will be limited to the Hutchinson Pump Station. Items 3 and 4 remain as alleged. Accordingly, ONEOK NGL Pipeline, LLC ("ONEOK") withdraws its request for a hearing, and specifically requests that the April 10, 2025 hearing be stricken as moot. Thank you very much for your help in this matter.

Best regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Danny Scroggins", with a stylized flourish at the end.

Danny Scroggins
Legal Counsel
Danny.scroggins@oneok.com
(918) 636-8743

cc: Bryan Lethcoe, Director, Southwest Region, Office of Pipeline Safety, PHMSA